United Nations SIXTH COMMITTEE,
GENERAL { ' -

MEETING
ASSEMBLY @) Mondes, 35 Qctober 1954,

NINTH SESSION s
Official Records New York
CONTENTS the General Assembly would have the force of a recom-
. Page mendation only, and hence could not be regarded as
Agenda item 51: . e S . 5
Question of defining aggression: report of the Special reSthtmg the p OW?I:S of the S ef:urlty Councﬂ.
Committee on the Question of Defining Aggression 6. A mixed definition, consisting of a general state-
(contmued) ...................................... 57 ‘ment and a non_exhaustive illustra_tive liSt of speciﬁc

acts of aggression, would give the organs dealing with.
acts of aggression clear guidance without limiting their
freedom of action in respect of acts not covered in the

Chairman: Mr. Francisco V. GARCIA AMADOR

(Cura. list. At the same time, under a definition drafted along
those lines the organs in question could not arbitrarily
AGENDA ITEM 51 and unjustly describe as aggression acts that really were

e . s not.
Question of defining aggression: report of the

Speci : th ti f Defini 7. In view of those considerations, his delega‘fion now
Ag;ﬁﬁ;lﬁﬁzm(mj;};eggg? A /Zgglgesaﬁlg (éonfl n;::g believed that it should be possible, on the basis of the

Add. 6/L.332 and Y . proposals made, to work out, at the current session, a
Al AC.G 1582 wni Rew.l) feontived) definition of aggression that, if not perfect, would at

least be practicable and would overcome the difficulties

GENERAL DEBATE (continued) be had mentioned

1. Mr. TARAZI (Syria), speaking on a point of ) )
order, stated that the press release reporting his state- 8. Mr. NINCIC (Yugoslavia) said that the general
ment at the Committee’s 407th meeting had been in-  view in the Committee seemed to be still, as it had
complete and, hence, misleading. He asked that, in the ~ been at t1_1e sixth session, that a definition of aggression
future, press releases should render the views of his ~ was possible and desirable.

delegation more accurately. 9. His delegation had fully concurred with that view

: : from the start because it believed that a definition
2. Mr. LIANG (Secretary of the Committee) said would provide a warning to would-be aggressors, give

zfeli:;tlil:e,sseiz;zr;g wonld faleaote of this Syron vepre- guidance to the competent United Nations organs that
’ might be called upon to deal with acts of aggression,
3. Mr. PRATT DE MARIA (Uruguay) recalled and constitute a significant contribution to the develop-
that at the sixth and seventh sessions of the General  ment of international criminal law. Although no agreed
Assembly his delegation had opposed the definition of  definition had as yet been adopted, the work of the
aggression for a number of reasons. As his delegation General Assembly, the International Law Commission
had pointed out out at the time, in the case of an out-.  and the Special Committee had not been in vain. On
break of hostilities, the international community had  the contrary, substantial progress had been made. In
a twofold task. First, it had to take emergency action  particular, the area of disagreement on_ the type of
to put an end to the hostilities and to restore the  definition to be adopted had been considerably nar-
status quo anmte. Only then could it proceed to deter-  rowed.
mine who had been the aggressor. One difficulty his 10, Extensive discussion of a general definition, as
delegation had had in mind was that the existence of  opposed to an exhaustive enumerative or limitative
a definition might actually interfere with the taking of  definition, had brought out the respective advantages
emergency action under Articles 40 to 42 of the 554 shortcomings of both methods, and the current
Charter and article 7 of the Inter-American Treaty of  trend, which his own delegation supported, seemed to
Reciprocal Assistance. be in favour of mixed definition, combining the ad-

4. Upon reconsideration his delegation believed, how-  vantages and ellmm;}tmg the defects of the two. That
ever, that that particular difficulty might be overcome  trend was reflected in the report of the Special Com-
if special provision for emergency action was made in ~ mittee on the Question of Defining Aggression (A/
the resolution by which the definifion would be adopted. ~ 2638) tanéi' had _becoxge eVCtT}ll m?rte It)rOSnoqnfed in tht;
5. A second difficulty was that, in so far as it tended =~ current discussion. tiven tne latest oviet proposa
to limit the functionsyvested in the Security Council  (A/C€.6/L.332/ Rev.(li)ﬁcqqld no longer be regarded as
under Article 39, the definition might violate the Char- @ strictly limitative definition.

ter. Nevertheless, while it was true that the United 11. Nevertheless, while a mixed definition seemed to
Nations Conference on International Organization had . be preferred by all those who were in favour of defining
not wished to define aggression, preferring to leave  aggression, a number of delegations still opposed a
the matter to the Security Council, it was equally true definition in any form. It seemed, however, that their
that the General Assembly had the power to make  objections related to specific types of definition—now
recommendations on the subject under Article 10 of  more or less abandoned—rather than to a definition
the Charter. Furthermore, any definition adopted by  per se.

57 A/C.6/SR.408

















